Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Coliins, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Case No. 15585 - Cimarex Energy Co.

Karen Collins

Executive Administrative Assistant

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>; Jones,
William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Case No. 15585 - Cimarex Energy Co.

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute [mailto:jlb@modrall.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:44 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: shall@montand.com; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: Case No. 15585 - Cimarex Energy Co.

Mike,

Cimarex would like to request that Case No. 15585 be continued to the December 1 docket. Black Mountain Operating
LLC and Cimarex have reached a deal and are in the process of finalizing their agreement. | have conferred with Scott
Hali, who is representing Black Mountain, and he concurs with this request.

Thank you,
Jennifer
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Jennifer L. Bradfute

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891




